



OFFICER REPORT TO LOCAL COMMITTEE
(Surrey Heath)

Task Commissioned – Part B

26th February 2009

KEY ISSUE

Tasks Commissioned at previous Local Committee meetings.

SUMMARY

This report lists the tasks commissioned by the Local Committee and the progress that has been made by County Council Officers on those tasks.

This report is for information only.

INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND

1. This report lists progress on tasks designated by Members to Surrey County Council Officers at the Local Committee meetings (Part B).

ANALYSIS AND COMMENTARY

2. The list of designated tasks can be found in the annex. The Annex does not show tasks that have been reported to previous Local Committee meetings as completed

CONSULTATION

3. None.

FINANCIAL AND EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

4. None.

SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT AND CRIME & DISORDER IMPLICATIONS

5. None.

CONCLUSION

6. Progress on tasks commissioned is as stated in the annex.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

7. Members are asked to note the progress to ensure tasks commissioned are progressed.

WHAT HAPPENS NEXT

8. Members will receive further updates at future meetings.

LEAD OFFICER: Jane Biscombe, LCPO
TELEPHONE NUMBER: 01276 800269
E-MAIL: Jane.biscombe@surreycc.gov.uk
CONTACT OFFICER: As above
BACKGROUND PAPERS: None

Version No. 1 Date: Time: Initials:JB No of annexes:1

Annex.

Date of meeting.	Action.	Action.	Done?
	Bring a report to committee on the safety audit of the Egham to Woking cycle link when the audit has been done.	Ian Haller	In progress
10/06/04	Undertake a further speed assessment of the A322 Guildford Road when the revised Speed Management and Limit Policies have been approved.	Ian Haller	Complete
23/09/04	Look at the issue of lining on the Ravenswood roundabout on the A325	Ian Haller	In progress
09/03/06	Send a letter to the Local Transport Plan Group, on behalf of the Local Committee, requesting information as to the current programme and how intermediate scheme priorities were being determined.	Ian Haller	Complete.
08/03/07	Reply to Judy Trow regarding maintenance in Chobham	Ian Haller	In progress
06/03/08	Bring a report on the requested 20mph limit through Bagshot.	Ian Haller	As appropriate
	Send traffic volume data for Heath Park Drive to Liane Gibson.	Ian Haller	Complete
	Send round the actual programme of VAS to Members when known.	Ian Haller	Complete.
10/07/08	Send an update regarding SCC involvement with Lorries Off Rural Detours to Valerie White.	Ian Haller	Complete
	Look at the implementation of 20mph zones in other areas for best practice.	Ian Haller	In progress
	Update the committee on the Highways Agencies plans regarding new junctions on the M3	Ian Haller	Complete
	Refer to appropriate SCC department – liase with DfT to see if permanent signs can be used in Community Speed Watch areas.	Ian Haller	Complete
	Update St Mary's Church regarding if they can have road signage.	Ian Haller	Not started
16/10/08	Bring Atrium Traffic Orders to the next Local Committee meeting.	Ian Haller	Complete
	Look into the issue of cats eyes at Frimley Road.	Ian Haller	Complete
	Inform Cllr Dodds of the gully cleaning schedule.	Ian Haller	Complete